
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, February 7, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for February 7, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday February 7, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for January 17, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve the Parks and Recreation Event Calendar for 2018. 
4. Approve the Team Building Workshop for Town Management.  
5. Approve Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP18-3003 – Lot Merger 3961 

Lighthouse Place and 3957 Lighthouse Place. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report  
3. CHP Report 

 

E. LIAISON REPORTS 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Community Center Swimming Pool and Equipment Shed. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Acceptance of Fee Waivers approved by the General 

Manager for the following 2018 Program, Activities, and Events.  
3. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Stantec’s Revised Proposal to Prepare an Operations and 

Maintenance Manual for Wastewater Treatment Plants 1 and 2. 
 

H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

I.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY  
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for February 7, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 

J. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
1. Standing Committee Reports 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes for November 28, 2017. 
2. Received Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors Notice of a Public Hearing regarding Zoning Text 

Amendment on February 6, 2018. 
3. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory meeting minutes for November 9, 2017. 
4. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory meeting minutes for January 11, 2018. 

 
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
N. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 
O. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government Code 54957 (Position:  General 
Manager)   

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative:  Kevin Graves/Rod Attebery 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 

3. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  

One potential Case 
 
P. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
Q. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of February 21, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 17, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday January 17, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves in remembrance of the tragedy and 
Suicide Awareness. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Graves. 
3. Roll Call – All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for December 20, 2017. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve the Independent Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
4. Approve Delta Roofing Bid to Construct New Roof to the Building at Well Site #3 and the Building at 

Well Site #4. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Leete. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report 
Battalion Chief Ross Macumber – Provided the details regarding the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 
District Report related to the number of calls for the month of December, the Strike Team invited to the home 
Ellen DeGeneres, March 10, 2018 Open House Station 5, now on Nextdoor, and the situation of not 
receiving emails.  There was discussion regarding the types of ECCFPD calls received, and the recognition 
of businesses for the delivery of goods and raising money for the North Bay Fires. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Award Presented to Former Board President Robert Leete – Newly seated Board President Kevin 
Graves presented an award to Director Robert Leete for his service as Board President during 2017. 
2. Wastewater Plant No. 2 Update – District Engineer Harris and Project Manager Sadler– Provided an 
update regarding Plant No. 2 related to the operations of the Filtration System and the problem with the 
Algae Bloom, no Permit violations.  There was discussion regarding the process of how other Facilities take 
care of the Algae Bloom, and the reason why the Algae Bloom appeared.  The Filtration System is now 
within permit guidelines. 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 17, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 
 

F. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of December. 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the December 2017 Monthly Operations Report; 
also provided a picture of the Force Main Vortex Box.  There was discussion regarding the flushable items in 
the Force Main Vortex Box.   
There was one Public Comment speaker regarding the flushable items; educate the residents.   
President Graves – Provided information regarding flushable items as an education piece. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Recommendations to County on Short Term Rentals and 

Transient Occupancy Tax. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the recommendations to the County on Short 
Term Rentals and Transient Occupancy Tax related to the Questionnaire.  Supervisor Burgis will be hosting 
a District 3 All MAC meeting to be held in Bethel Island on Wednesday, January 31st at 6:00 p.m.  
President Graves – Stated that Lea Castleberry Deputy, Chief of Staff will be representing Discovery Bay.   
There was discussion regarding the collection of the tax, the need for representation from Discovery Bay at 
the meeting on January 31, 2018, and an obligation to attend the meeting. 
Motion by: Director Leete to authorize President Kevin Graves, Director Christ Steele and General Manager 
Davies to attend the District 3 All MAC meeting and represent the Board on Wednesday, January 31st at 
6:00PM at a TBD Location in Bethel Island and to send the questionnaire. 
Second by: Director Steele 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Stantec’s Proposal to Prepare Operations and Maintenance 

Manual for Wastewater Treatment Plants 1 and 2. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding Stantec’s proposal to prepare the O&M Interactive 
version of the manual. 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details and a PowerPoint regarding the O&M manual related to 
the different options for the Interactive Online Manual.  There was discussion regarding the IOM, the need for 
a hardcopy of the manual and the hosting of the manual.  The discussion continued regarding the different 
options, cost for the IOM, training/online support, and to negotiate the SCADA portion for a later date. 
List below of the items to be brought back to the Board:  

1. Option to locally get the data and bring back at any time. 
2. Timeframe for hosting at no cost. 
3. Tech support training - 18 months and training. 
4. 2 year timeframe notice before Stantec will no longer host. 
5. Hold on Option 3 and Option 4 – negotiating. 

District Engineer Harris – Stated the items will be worked out in the contract – will send a copy to General 
Manager Davies and place on the next board agenda. 
Legal Counsel Attebery – Provided additional items: 

1. SCADA Programming – use our District as a “Reference” – at no charge. 
2. 18 months for Tech Support and Training. 

This item will be brought back to the next board meeting. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Special District Representation on LAFCO. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the Special District Representation on LAFCO. 
President Graves – Proposed that Vice-President be the alternate.   
Motion by: Director Leete to select the President and the Vice-President as alternate and no nomination of a 
candidate from this Board. 
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote – Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY 
 None 

Agenda Item C-1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 17, 2018 - Pg.3 

 

I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
President Graves – Handed out the process for conducting a public meeting. 
Director Pease – Water and Wastewater Committee – Stated that he is comfortable with the cost of the O&M 
manual and for Stantec to prepare the O&M Manual. 
Director Steele – Parks and Recreation Committee – Discussed the Community Center Swimming Pool 
(repairs needed), GreenPlay Workshop. 
Vice-President Mayer – Attended the ECCFPD meeting, the P6 meeting (voted for license plate readers) 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT 

Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided an update regarding the Parks and Recreation 
Committee meeting related to GreenPlay Conference call; scheduling a Special Board Workshop for 
February 21, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. – All Board members will attend the Special Board Workshop – One item – 
GreenPlay Conference Call.  There was discussion related to cancelling the February 21, 2018 Regular 
Parks and Recreation meeting and schedule a Special Board Workshop for February 21, 2018 beginning at 
4:30 p.m. 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. Adapting to Rising Tides. 
General Manager Davies – Provided an update regarding adapting to rising tides; project starting in East 
Contra Costa County – studies the effects of rising tides on our shorelines caused by climate change.  This 
program is of the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission. 

 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

1. Received State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes for July 13, 2017. 
2. Received Contra Costa Special District Association meeting minutes for October 16, 2017. 
3. Received Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC). 
4. Received Department of Contra Costa County Conservation and Development regarding Notice of 

Intent to Render an Administrative Decision related to Pantages at Discovery Bay dated January 11, 
2018. 
 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
1. Grant Progress Update– General Manager Davies provided the update; Explored a couple of Grants 

and those Grants offered have not worked in with our current projects. 
 

N.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. The meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m. to the regular meeting on February 7, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
//cmc – 01-22-19 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 07, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 431,758.63 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2017/2018 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2017/2018 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1415372 40Yd Green (Z35,Z57,Z61) 12/31/17 $750.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Janitorial Service Jan 2018 (Z57,Z61) 01/20/18 $80.00

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $830.00

Water

Aflac 11451 Supplemental Insurance Jan 2018 01/25/18 $331.30

Alhambra 13710019 011918 Bottle Water Service 01/19/18 $15.39

American Retrofit Systems 5157 Install Outlet 01/10/18 $80.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33353 IT Support, Install Software 01/10/18 $158.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33354 IT Support, Research And Resolve Issues 01/19/18 $39.00

Bill Pease Jan-18 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $230.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2854119/53040 Medical Benefits March 2018 01/29/18 $7,197.02

Cash 3 Petty Cash Reimbursement 01/23/18 $3.28

Chris Steele JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $190.54

Cintas 185640550 Mats, Etc. 01/10/18 $16.40

Cintas 185641602 Mats, Etc. 01/17/18 $4.11

Cintas 38K106140 Mats, Etc. 01/24/18 $31.55

Contra Costa County 128 Permit Electric Sign Board 01/30/18 $1,114.80

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 11535 Data Processing Charges Dec 2017 01/25/18 $20.60

DIRECTV 33331223996 Jan 2018 Service for EOC 01/18/18 $27.83

Discovery Pest Control 230344 Pest Control 01/17/18 $27.20

ECS Imaging, Inc. 12812 Annual Maintenance For Laserfiche 01/18/18 $360.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 32821 Water Bill Processing Dec 2017 01/13/18 $2,087.35

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3820 Records Retention Review FY 2017-2018 01/20/18 $100.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 11 Water Meter Installation Project 11/20/17 $213,031.32

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2926 Replace AMS Discovery Bay Blvd 01/22/18 $1,728.09

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2929 Water Leak Discovery Bay Blvd 01/22/18 $2,431.87

Kevin Graves JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $236.54

Lesley Marable JAN 2018 Expense Report Dec 2017 & Jan 2018 01/30/18 $36.69

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33514 Water Meter Project Dec 2017 12/31/17 $13,217.60

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33514 General Services Dec 2017 12/31/17 $2,712.50

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33515 Bi-Annual Well Testing Dec 2017 12/31/17 $580.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33516 Newport Scada Upgrades Dec 2017 12/31/17 $20,331.96

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33517 DWSAPP's For Wells Dec 2017 12/31/17 $4,365.50

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33518 Well 4A Rehab Dec 2017 12/31/17 $1,595.00

Matrix Trust Co  TPA# 207 13145 013118 457(b) 01/16/18-01/31/18 01/31/18 $287.01

Neopost 7900044908684658/118 Postage 01/15/18 $2.16

Neumiller & Beardslee 290197 PLC Project Dec 2017 01/19/18 $2,727.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 290197 General Services Dec 2017 01/19/18 $1,894.33

Neumiller & Beardslee 290197 Litigation Dec 2017 01/19/18 $43.00

Office Depot 993821722001 Office Supplies 01/03/18 $125.60

Office Depot 993824162001 Office Supplies 01/03/18 $21.29

Office Depot 994899199001 Office Supplies 01/08/18 $26.40

Office Depot 995138340001 Office Supplies 01/11/18 $20.29

Office Depot 995138471001 Office Supplies 01/06/18 $16.32

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/010918 Electric & Gas Bill 01/09/18 $4,653.29

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/010818 Electric & Gas Bill 01/08/18 $22,750.06

R & B Company S1711948.001 Drinking Water Sample Station 01/17/18 $519.52

R & B Company S1711948.002 Drinking Water Sample Station 01/22/18 $16.12

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 013118 457(b) 01/16/18-01/31/18 01/31/18 $122.00

Ricoh USA, Inc 5052044432 Photocopier 01/16/18 $46.82

Robert Leete JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $138.00

SDRMA 25601 Ancillary Benefits Feb 2018 01/22/18 $691.09

SDRMA 62112 Property/Liability Insurance 2017-2018 01/12/18 $2,065.06

Shred-It USA-Concord 8123906756 Shredding Service 01/07/18 $23.76

TASC 450775312003/218 IRS Sec 125 Health Spending Plan Feb 2018 02/07/18 $406.66

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Janitorial Service Jan 2018 01/20/18 $285.60

Underground Service Alert 18010298 Annual Membership 01/20/18 $178.18

Univar SJ858037 Chemicals Delivered 01/08/18 01/09/18 $288.30

Univar SJ858038 Chemicals Delivered 01/08/18 01/09/18 $299.93

Veolia Water North America 90138334 Preventative & Corrective Dec 2017 01/25/18 $4,427.91

Water Utility Customer Plymouth Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 01/23/18 $350.00

Water Utility Customer Yellowstone Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 01/25/18 $93.54

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On February 07, 2018 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



Water Utility Customer Gold Creek Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 01/26/18 $34.19

Water Utility Customer Brookhaven Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 01/24/18 $19.79

William Mayer JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $138.00

Water Sub-Total $315,013.16

Wastewater

Aflac 11451 Supplemental Insurance Jan 2018 01/25/18 $496.96

Alhambra 13710019 011918 Bottle Water Service 01/19/18 $23.09

American Retrofit Systems 5157 Install Outlet 01/10/18 $120.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33353 IT Support, Install Software 01/10/18 $237.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33354 IT Support, Research And Resolve Issues 01/19/18 $58.50

Bill Pease Jan-18 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $345.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2854119/53040 Medical Benefits March 2018 01/29/18 $10,795.54

Cash 3 Petty Cash Reimbursement 01/23/18 $5.91

Chris Steele JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $285.81

Cintas 185640550 Mats, Etc. 01/10/18 $24.59

Cintas 185640550 Uniforms 01/10/18 $5.56

Cintas 185641602 Mats, Etc. 01/17/18 $6.17

Cintas 185641602 Uniforms 01/17/18 $5.56

Cintas 38K106140 Mats, Etc. 01/24/18 $47.33

Cintas 38K106140 Uniforms 01/24/18 $5.56

Contra Costa County 128 Permit Electric Sign Board 01/30/18 $1,672.20

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 11535 Data Processing Charges Dec 2017 01/25/18 $30.90

DIRECTV 33331223996 Jan 2018 Service for EOC 01/18/18 $41.74

Discovery Pest Control 230344 Pest Control 01/17/18 $40.80

ECS Imaging, Inc. 12812 Annual Maintenance For Laserfiche 01/18/18 $540.00

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3820 Records Retention Review FY 2017-2018 01/20/18 $150.00

Kevin Graves JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $354.81

Lesley Marable JAN 2018 Expense Report Dec 2017 & Jan 2018 01/30/18 $55.04

Matrix Trust Co TPA# 207 13145 013118 457(b) 01/16/18-01/31/18 01/31/18 $430.52

Neopost 7900044908684658/118 Postage 01/15/18 $3.24

Neumiller & Beardslee 290197 General Services Dec 2017 01/19/18 $2,841.49

Neumiller & Beardslee 290197 Litigation Dec 2017 01/19/18 $64.50

Office Depot 993821722001 Office Supplies 01/03/18 $188.39

Office Depot 993824162001 Office Supplies 01/03/18 $31.95

Office Depot 994899199001 Office Supplies 01/08/18 $39.61

Office Depot 995138340001 Office Supplies 01/11/18 $30.44

Office Depot 995138471001 Office Supplies 01/06/18 $24.49

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/010618 Electric & Gas Bill 01/06/18 $2,768.84

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/011018 Electric & Gas Bill 01/10/18 $31,900.60

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 013118 457(b) 01/16/18-01/31/18 01/31/18 $183.00

Ricoh USA, Inc 5052044432 Photocopier 01/16/18 $70.23

Robert Leete JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $207.00

SDRMA 25601 Ancillary Benefits Feb 2018 01/22/18 $1,036.63

SDRMA 62112 Property/Liability Insurance 2017-2018 01/12/18 $569.60

Shred-It USA-Concord 8123906756 Shredding Service 01/07/18 $35.63

TASC 450775312003/218 IRS Sec 125 Health Spending Plan Feb 2018 02/07/18 $609.98

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Janitorial Service Jan 2018 01/20/18 $428.40

Underground Service Alert 18010298 Annual Membership 01/20/18 $267.27

Veolia Water North America 69483 Effluent Filtration Project May 2017 07/26/17 -$246.08

Veolia Water North America 90138329 Large Replacement Dec 2017 01/25/18 $4,300.00

Veolia Water North America 90138330 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance Dec 2017 01/25/18 $1,387.93

Veolia Water North America 90138331 Misc. Small Tools Dec 2017 01/25/18 $921.68

Veolia Water North America 90138332 Effluent Filtration Project Dec 2017 01/25/18 -$1,119.81

Veolia Water North America 90138333 UV Parts Dec 2017 01/25/18 $2,504.95

Veolia Water North America 90138334 Preventative & Corrective Dec 2017 01/25/18 $8,627.62

William Mayer JAN 2018 Expense Report Jan 2018 01/30/18 $207.00

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $73,663.17

Grand Total $389,506.33

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Zone 8

Cintas 185640551 Uniforms 01/10/18 $62.57

Cintas 185641603 Uniforms 01/17/18 $55.42

Cintas 38K106136 Uniforms 01/24/18 $54.95

Hydropoint Data Systems, Inc. CU034341/32314 WeatherTrak Cornell Park 01/03/18 $235.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1415372 40Yd Green 12/31/17 $300.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0001966/122917 Com 2 Yd Bin 12/29/17 $318.35

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/010718 Electric & Gas Bill 01/07/18 $496.78

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/011218 Electric & Gas Bill 01/12/18 $8,269.56

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Janitorial Service Jan 2018 01/20/18 $720.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $15.29

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $55.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $35.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $50.36

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $51.27

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $104.33

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $17.09

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 581 Payroll Reimbursement Dec 2017 01/25/18 $8,161.28

Total $19,384.81

Community Center

Alhambra 13710019 011918 Community Center-Bottle Water Service 01/19/18 $38.87

Big Dog Computer BDC33355 Community Center-IT Support, Conference Phone 01/24/18 $35.00

Cintas 185640551 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 01/10/18 $71.54

Cintas 185641603 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 01/17/18 $19.76

Cintas 38K106136 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 01/24/18 $72.48

Comcast 8155400350238372/118 Community Center-Internet Service 01/22/18 $216.35

Contra Costa Health Services IN0204278 Community Center-Pool Health Permit 2018-2019 01/30/18 $730.00

Contra Costa Health Services IN0205758 Community Center-Health Permit 2017-2018 01/24/18 $388.00

Discovery Pest Control 228472 Community Center-Pest Control 01/03/18 $99.00

Lincoln Aquatics EW003095 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 01/09/18 $117.24

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0013218/122917 Community Center-Com 3 Yd Bin 12/29/17 $444.66

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 19-0001222/123117 Community Center-20Yd Trash 12/31/17 $810.94

Office Depot 993780138001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/03/18 $121.22

Office Depot 997037304001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/12/18 $17.83

Office Depot 997040036001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/12/18 $42.85

Office Depot 997892850001 Community Center-Office Supplies 01/15/18 -$28.12

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/010718 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 01/07/18 $930.83

Shannon Gay Leyen 6 Community Center-Program Fees 01/11/18 $336.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Community Center-Janitorial Service Jan 2018 01/20/18 $260.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $30.40

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.03 Community Center-Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $220.23

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 581 Community Center-Payroll Reimbursement Dec 2017 01/25/18 $11,917.62

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1930257-00 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 01/12/18 $73.16

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1930264-00 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 01/12/18 $1,250.29

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1930759-00 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 01/15/18 $48.11

Total $18,264.26

Grand Total $37,649.07

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On February 07, 2018

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185640551 Uniforms 01/10/18 $62.58

Cintas 185641603 Uniforms 01/17/18 $55.43

Cintas 38K106136 Uniforms 01/24/18 $54.96

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1415372 40Yd Green 12/31/17 $150.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/010618 Electric & Gas Bill 01/06/18 $44.07

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 9136 Janitorial Service Jan 2018 01/20/18 $280.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 12/01/17-12/31/17 12/31/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 580 Payroll Reimbursement Dec 2017 01/25/18 $3,833.07

Total $4,603.23

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On February 07, 2018

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 7, 2018 
 

 
Prepared By:      Mac Kaiser, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

2018 Parks and Recreation Event Calendar. 
  
 
Recommended Action 
 

Approve the Parks and Recreation Event Calendar for 2018. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

2018 represents the 5
th
 full year of event programming at the Community Center and the 6

th
 full year of summer 

programming.  The Community Center continues to offer a variety of programming for all age groups, not only at the 
Community Center itself, but also at other Town facilities.   
 

The Community Center continues to develop as a hub of activity and staff continues to offer or partner with various 
community groups to provide a variety of free as well as paid programming throughout the year.  There also continues to 
be a variety of private parties that occur year-round including birthdays, family reunions, and many others that schedule 
the Center for their events.   
 
Staff has developed the attached event schedule for Board consideration.   The events listed are those which have been 
held in the past, as well as new ones for 2018 for a total of 22 events.  If the schedule is approved, these events will not 
come back before the Board for further authorization.  Once each date and event type is accepted by the Board, Staff 
will then block those times and provide the event sponsor approval to proceed with their event planning. 
 

All other events are subject to the terms and conditions in the Park Usage Rental Policy (Policy #013) and District 
Recreation Facilities Alcohol Policy (Policy #022).  Both Policies are attached. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
 
 
Attachments 
 

Proposed 2018 Public Event Calendar 
Board Policies #013 and #022. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 2018 Town/Public Calendar - Draft

2018 Event 

Dates Times Location Event Title Event Description

Approximate                 

Attendance 

Numbers

Event 

Sponsors

Vendors 

on site

Food on 

site

Alcohol 

on site

Town/County Licenses 

Required Fees Charged/Waived

March 10, 

11, 17, & 18
9-4PM

Cornell 

Park
Pony Jamboree Pony Seaonal Opening Scrimmage Games 100+

Brentwood 

Pony 
No No No TODB Facility Permit Fees Charged

March 24 7-12PM DBCC Easter Egg Hunt DB Lions Club Easter Egg Hunt 400+ DB Lions Club No No No TODB Facility Permit Fees Waived

April 11
3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

April 28
8AM-

12PM
DBCC Pet's on Parade Family friendly event for dogs 50

Town & DB 

Lions Joint 

Event

Yes No No
TOBD Facility Permit         

CCC Health permit

Fees Waived/Lions to donate net 

proceeds back for dog park 

specific improvements

May 5 & 6
6AM-

9PM
DBCC

Inaugural Discovery Bay 

Doubles Tennis 

Tournament

Family friendly event and fund raiser for the 

renovation of courts 3 & 4.  
60-100 Town Event Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit         

CCC Health Permit            

ABC License

N/A Town Event

May 9
3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

June 2
8AM-

11PM
DBCC

Summer Jam Concert in 

the Park

Family friendly event featuring live music, 

food and alcohol in partnership with the DB 

Lions Club.  

350+

Town & DB 

Lions Joint 

Event

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health Permit               ABC 

License  

Fees Waived/Lions to donate 50% 

of net proceeds back to Town for 

specific Park/Facility project

June 15, 23
6:30-

10:30PM
DBCC

Friday Night Movie in the 

Park 

Family friendly movies on the event lawn at 

the Community Center
50-125 Town Event No Yes No

CCC Health Permit  Movie 

Licensing
N/A Town Event

June 13
3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

June 23
11AM-

4PM
DBCC

Town 20th Anniversary 

Event

Family friendly event in celebration of 20 

years featuring music, food, free public 

swimming, and a host of dignataries, etc.

100-400 Town Event Yes Yes No CCC Health Permit N/A Town Event

July 11
3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

Agenda Item C-3



 2018 Town/Public Calendar - Draft

July 13
7PM-

10PM
DBCC Evening Cool by the Pool

Family friendly evening swim and music 

under the stars
50 Town Event No No No TODB Facility Permit N/A Town Event

July 20, 27
6:30-

10:30PM
DBCC

Friday Night Movie in the 

Park

Family friendly movies on the event lawn at 

the Community Center
50-125 Town Event No Yes No

CCC Health Permit  Movie 

Licensing
N/A Town Event

August 8
3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

TBD
6:30-

10:30PM
DBCC

Friday Night Movie in the 

Park

Family friendly movies on the event lawn at 

the Community Center
50-125 Town Event No Yes No

CCC Health Permit  Movie 

Licensing
N/A Town Event

Sept 10
8AM-

8PM
DBCC Car Show

Classic, Hot Rod, Motorcycle Car show, 

food/beer, and vendors
300-400 DB Lions Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit         

CCC Health Permit               

ABC License

Fees Charged

TBD
6:30-

10:30PM
DBCC

Friday Night Movie in the 

Park

Family friendly movies on the event lawn at 

the Community Center
50-125 Town Event No Yes No

CCC Health Permit  Movie 

Licensing
N/A Town Event

September 

12

3:00-

9:00PM
DBCC Food Truck Round-Up

Family friendly event.  "Off the Grid" style 

event featuring a variety of unique/gourment 

dinner trucks, live music and vendor booths.  

200-400

Discovery Bay 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Yes Yes Yes

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health permit                ABC 

License  ECCFPD Event 

Permit

Fees Charged

September 

22

8:00AM - 

8:00PM
DBCC Summer Jam

Kids zone, possible car show, business 

vendors, food vendors, concert and petting 

zoo.  Alcohol Sales

500-1,000 DB Lions Yes Yes Yes

TPDB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health Permit  ABC Permit  

ECCFPD

Fees Charged

Dec TBD DBCC Holiday Parade
Judging, Breakfast with Santa, vendors for 

event located in the CC parking lot
1000+

DB Lions/      

Chamber of 

Commerce 

Joint Event

Yes Yes No

TODB Facility Permit  CCC 

Health Permit  ECCFPD 

Event Permit

Fees Waived for use of parking lot 

only

Agenda Item C-3



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

 The Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy outlines specific regulations and requirements associated 
with the permitted rental of a public facility and/or area within the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District (District) owned or operated park.  Obtaining a permit shall grant the user basic usage 
and access rights for the approved purpose and time only.  Any fees or deposits established by the 
District Board of Directors shall be paid by the applicant prior to the approval of the permit.  All users 
shall comply with County, State and Federal laws. 

 
 The District reserves the right to cancel, revoke or suspend any and all reservations, permits and 

applications if deemed inappropriate, flagrantly disrespectful or if harmful activities are taking place in 
the park or facility.  No notice is required and, in some cases, the Sheriff will be notified and 
enforcement action will be requested. Violations of this policy may result is forfeiture of fees and/ or 
deposit. 

 
 Facilities and parks available for rental include: 

 
1.      Cornell Park, Tennis Court 
2. Cornell Park, Pickle Ball Courts 
3. Cornell Park, Baseball Field 
4. Cornell Park, Soccer Field 
5. Cornell Park, Shaded Picnic Area 
6. Cornell Park, Horse Shoe Pits or Bocce Courts 
7. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 1 
8. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 2 
9. Ravenswood Park, Soccer Field 
10. Community Center, Tennis Court(s) 
11. Community Center, BBQ Area 
12. Community Center, Reception Area 
13. Community Center, Arts and Crafts/Meeting Room 
14. Community Center, Multi-Purpose Room 
15. Community Center, Event lawn 
16. Community Center, Swimming Pool 
 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Parks and Landscaping 
 

  Date Established: 
April 20, 2011 

  

Policy Name: 
Park & Facility Usage & Rental 

Policy 
 
  

  Date Amended: 
May 3, 2017 

  

Policy Number: 
013 

  

Resolution: 
2016-17 

  

Agenda Item C-3



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
II.  ELIGIBILITY & PRIORITY 

 The District reserves the right to exclude or remove activities it deems inappropriate for public use.  
District business will take precedence over any and all other meetings.  Groups that have a reservation 
in advance are subject to cancellations, in rare circumstances, to accommodate this priority.  All fees will 
be returned to the user if the District requires a cancellation or relocation of the reserved event. 

 
 In issuing permits, priority shall be given to Discovery Bay residents and events serving the Discovery Bay 

community.   
 

III. RESERVATION REQUIREMENTS 
 The renter must be over 18 years of age, and submit a complete Reservation Form to the Community 

Center, a refundable damage deposit, and all applicable user fees and insurance as described in 
Insurance Requirements.  Renters are required to provide the name and phone number of the principal 
contact person and a secondary contact.  This person must be present onsite during the approved rental 
period and will be the emergency contact, and is responsible for ensuring compliance with the policies 
outlined.  A copy of the permit must be onsite and available upon request by District staff or 
representatives during approved rental period. 
 
Single day reservation may be made up to one (1) year in advance.  Long-term league reservations may 
be made up to four (4) months in advance, unless previously approved by the Town of Discovery Bay 
CSD Board of Directors.  
 
No reservation or agreement will be approved or signed until the requesting user has paid the applicable 
deposits and fees. 

 
 Insurance Requirements: All sports leagues, organizations, or inflatable play equipment operators are 

required to provide the District with a CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE showing valid liability 
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.  A separate ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT must be 
submitted listing the “Town of Discovery Bay CSD, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers” as 
additional insured on the policy.  Insurance Certificates must be submitted to the District at least five (5) 
days prior to the scheduled reservation. 

 
 Cancellations:  Park Rental cancellations occurring five (5) business days or more prior to the event will 

be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations occurring four (4) business days or less prior to the 
event will forfeit all applicable fees but be refunded all of the deposit. 

 
 Cancellation for Indoor Facility Rentals at the Community Center occurring sixty (60) days or more prior 

to the event will be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations less than sixty (60) days, but more 
than thirty (30) days prior to the event date will forfeit 25% of the total fees.  Cancellations less than 
thirty (30) days prior to the event date, but more than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date will 
forfeit 50% of the total fees.  Cancellations occurring less than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date 
will forfeit all applicable fees.  In all cases of cancellation, the deposit shall be returned. 

 
 Cancellation fees above do not reflect any cancellation processing fees.  Processing fees are in addition 

to the cancellation fees described here. 

Agenda Item C-3



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 Clean Up:  Renters are required to clean up and return the park or area to the original condition.  Trash 

must be placed in the receptacles provided.  Trash that does not fit in the trash receptacle must be 
disposed of properly by the renter.  

 
 Reasonable party decorations are permitted.  However, users may not put staples or nails into any tree, 

sign, wall or table for any purpose. All decorations must be taken down and removed from the facility. 
 
 Deposit Forfeiture:  Renter agrees to take full responsibility for the behavior of their guests during the 

rental period.  Children must be supervised at all times by adults.  Any charges for damage to the park or 
facility or its furnishings will be deducted from the deposit.  Rentals that exceed the reserved time 
period will be charged the hourly rate to be deducted from the deposit.  Failure to leave the rented area 
in satisfactory condition will result in deposit forfeiture.  Upon a satisfactory inspection of the premises 
by District staff, the deposit check will be destroyed or returned to the applicant. 

 
 Prohibited Activities:  No person shall consume, possess, sell, serve or cause to be served, any alcoholic 

beverage of any kind within any park area, unless expressly authorized in advance of the event by the 
Board of Directors. The General Manager, or designee, is authorized to approve service of alcoholic 
beverages for private events taking place at the Discovery Bay Community Center once a complete and 
approved application is received and all insurance requirements and other conditions of approval are 
approved. See Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages, below. Fires 
and barbecues (BBQ) shall be permitted only in grills already provided in the park.  There shall be no 
overnight events or camping at any Discovery Bay park facility unless expressly authorized in advance of 
the event by the Board of Directors. 

 
 Gambling activities are expressly prohibited at all Town of Discovery Bay Parks and Recreation facilities.  

Individuals or groups of individuals in violation of this prohibited activity shall immediately cease the 
prohibited activity.  Failure to cease shall result in the immediate notification of local law enforcement 
authorities.   

 
 Renter agrees that they will comply with all state and local laws including but not limited to activities 

that require a state or local permit.  At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may 
be required on a case by case basis. 

 
 Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages: 
 
 If alcohol is to be served or sold, it must be indicated on the rental application.  The General Manager or 

Board of Directors, as identified above, must approve any application which includes consumption or 
sale of alcohol.  Once approved, it is the responsibility and liability of the Renter and/or organization 
renting the facility. At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may be required on a 
case by case basis. 

 
 To sell alcoholic beverages at your event, a valid alcohol permit from the California Department of 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (A.B.C.) must be obtained.  The permit must be on file with the District 
offices at least ten (10) days prior to your event.   

 

Agenda Item C-3



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 Food and Alcohol may be consumed without an Alcohol permit from the A.B.C. when there is no 
monetary exchange for the food, beverages or admission charged for the event.   

 
 Violation of any of these requirements will result in immediate termination of Renter’s event and will 

result in forfeiture of the damage deposit. 
 
 The District may require additional deposits, insurance and/or security for events where alcohol is 

served.  These additional requirements will be determined by the circumstances of each rental request. 
 
 Food Preparation:  Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served, but not prepared on site for any 

indoor facility rentals at the Community Center. 
 Exhibitions, Events, Festivals, Meeting and Assemblies:  Any person, group, society, club or 

organization wishing to set up or maintain any exhibition, place of amusement, concert, picture show, 
bandstand, performance, entertainment or other form of amusement or function where the expected 
attendance is fifty (50) people or more occupying the park at any one time, must first obtain written 
authorization from the District’s General Manager.  These types of requests must be submitted no less 
than sixty (60) days prior to the event. 

 
IV. MISCELLANEOUS 
Any policy listed herein may be waived or modified on a case-by-case basis and at the discretion of the 
Board of Directors.   
 
Requirements listed herein, except those identified as “prohibited”, may be waived or modified on a 
case-by-case basis by the General Manager, or designee, upon the finding of public interest; any such 
modification (including modification to fees) shall be summarized on the next available board agenda. 
 
 
 
Policy Established: 
 
April 20, 2011 
 
Policy Amended: 
 
July 16, 2013 
January 8, 2014 
December 16, 2015 
October 19, 2016 
May 3, 2017 

Agenda Item C-3



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD  
Alcohol Policy, September 3, 2014 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
POLICY STATEMENT 

 

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District supports the ability to allow renters of District 
facilities the ability to host private parties and to serve or consume alcohol during facility rentals when it 
is determined by staff to be feasible and age appropriate. This policy provides the framework to guide 
renters in the process to be able to serve or consume alcohol for private parties and events. The Policy 
outlines the procedural structure that adjusts to the different types of facility rentals based on the number 
of planned attendees. Management within the District must determine the appropriateness for alcohol 
consumption during all potential rentals to maintain consistency with this policy. 
 
APPLICATION, AGREEMENT, & SPECIAL ALCOHOL PERMIT 
 

Each potential renter that would like to serve or consume alcohol during a facility rental must fill out the 
appropriate application and agreement as well as the special alcohol permit. The rental applicant must 
also meet all guidelines listed in the agreement. The District reserves the right to accept or reject an 
individual or group’s offer to serve or consume alcohol. It is strictly prohibited to sell or barter alcohol, 
and will be cause for immediate revocation of the permit and the cancellation of the event. 
 
SPECIAL ALCOHOL PERMIT QUALIFICATIONS 
 

 Age - Any person seeking to rent a District facility who intends on serving or consuming alcohol 
must be 21 years of age with a valid ID, and anyone who wishes to serve or consume alcohol 
during the rental must be 21 years of age and have a valid ID. Special Alcohol permits will not be 
issued if the guest of honor is a minor or if the majority of the attendees are minors. 

 

 Applications & Fees - All applicants must fill out a rental application for the facility they would like 
to rent. All rental fees and deposits must be paid in full prior to the event. The Special Alcohol 
permit must be filled out completely and submitted at least (2) weeks prior to the rental. The 
alcohol permit fee for the Special Alcohol Permit is based on the number of attendees who will 
be present during the rental period. 
 
1-50  Attendees - $50  
51-100 Attendees - $75  
100+ Attendees - $100    

 

 Insurance - Applicants are required to provide a certificate of insurance that names the Town of 
Discover Bay as an additional insured providing general liability insurance in and amount of not 
less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.  The Town of 
Discovery Bay may be able to obtain a certificate of insurance for the event at the expense of 
the applicant. 

 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  

Program Area: 
Parks & Recreation 

  
Date Established: 

September 3, 2014 
  

Policy Name: 
Alcohol Policy 

  
  
Date Amended: 

N/A 
  

Policy Number: 
022 

  
Resolution: 

2014-21 
  

Agenda Item C-3



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD  
Alcohol Policy, September 3, 2014 

 
 

 
  
DETERMINING AND APPROVAL – SPECIAL ALCOHOL PERMIT 
 

Once the District has received a Special Alcohol permit application, the Department Manager will review 
the permit and make sure that all qualifications have been met. Completed forms will be reviewed for 
approval by the General Manager, or designee, prior to issuance of a Special Alcohol Permit. 
 
FACILITIES 
 

The following are the District facilities at which serving or consumption of alcohol may be approved 
during facility rentals with the required permits and fees 
 
 Indoor Facilities  
  Discovery Bay Community Center’s Cabrillo Room  
  Discovery Bay Community Center’s Marina Room  
  Discovery Bay Community Center’s Discovery Room 
 
 Outdoor Facilities  
  Discovery Bay Community Center’s Event Lawn  
  Discovery Bay Community Center’s BBQ Area  
    
 
RULES AND REGULATIONS  
 

1. A District facility attendant will be present for rentals with 50+ attendees. An added fee of 
$15.00/hour or partial will be assessed prior to the event based upon the anticipated timeframes.  
Any additional expenses shall be paid in full at the conclusion of the event or may be deducted 
from the security deposit .  

2. All guests who will be served alcohol must be at least 21 years old and be able to provide a valid 
ID. Guests who cannot provide a valid ID will be acknowledged as a minor. There are No 
Exceptions. 

3. Alcohol service includes beer, wine, & champagne. Liquor and other distilled spirits are 
prohibited (Glass beer bottles are prohibited). 

4. Alcohol may only be brought in by the person or organization responsible for the rental or a 
licensed caterer. Guests may not bring their own beverages to the event. Non-Compliance may 
result in the cancellation of the event at the discretion of Town staff. 

5.  Alcohol is not to be consumed outside of the rental area(s), and shall not be consumed in entry 
ways or parking lots. 

6. All rentals that request alcohol must have a certificate of insurance that names Town of 
Discovery Bay as an additional insured, as described above. 

7. Alcohol will not be permitted when the guest of honor is a minor, or when a majority of the 
attendees are minors.  

8. Alcohol service must stop (30) minutes before the designated end time of the rental. 
9. There may be additional requirements for rentals with more than (50) attendees including but not 

limited to necessity of security, at the discretion of Town staff. 
10. Alcohol service or consumption that has not been approved or fails to comply with all 

requirements of the agreement will result in termination of rental, and forfeiture of rental deposit.  
11. The event host is responsible to fulfill all requirements of the agreement. The District is not 

responsible for any loss of the rental expense due to the requirements not being met.  
 

 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 7, 2018 

 
Prepared By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
  
Agenda Title:  
 
Approve Team Building Workshop for Management Staff. 
 
 
Recommended Action:    
 
Approve Team Building Workshop for Town management staff and authorize the General Manager to execute all 
documents in furtherance thereof in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00. 
 
 
Executive Summary:  
 
The Town’s current management staff has been working together for a little over a year.  During this time, we have 
shifted from a siloed departmental structure to that of an organizational team.  Our goal is to develop into a cohesive 
leadership team that works efficiently and effectively together for the overall benefit of the Town.   It’s now time to take 
our management team to a new level by holding a facilitated Team Building Workshop. 
 
The purpose of holding a Team Building Workshop is to improve group collaboration, innovation and creativity; break 
down barriers to communication; boost overall team performance through unified values and mission objectives; improve 
morale, efficiency and productivity; and build respect and appreciation for fellow team members. 
 
The Team Building Workshop will be held offsite to eliminate distractions and allow the group to focus.  The services of a 
third-party facilitator trained in team building will be retained to conduct the workshop, including any preliminary and post 
workshop work.   The 3-day workshop is currently targeted to take place in May 2018.    
 
The Team Building Workshop was approved in the FY17-18 budget. 
 
Estimated Budget (tax inclusive): 
 
Meeting Room Site:     $   900.00      
Participant Lodging:     $2,000.00 
Participant Travel & Per Diem:    $1,200.00 
Consultant Fee & Workshop Expenses:   $3,750.00 
Consultant Pre-Workshop Lodging:   $   200.00 
Consultant Pre-Workshop Travel & Per Diem:  $   620.00 
Consultant Workshop Lodging:    $   400.00 
Consultant Workshop Travel & Per Diem:  $   875.00 
Contingency      $     55.00  
          TOTAL        $10,000.00 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
  
Attachments 
  
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  C-4 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 7, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – Lot Merger of 3957 and 3961 Lighthouse Place, Discovery 
Bay. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to complete and sign the “Agency Comment Request” for lot merger request #DP18-3003 
noting no comment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested input regarding an applicant’s 
request for approval of a lot merger located at 3957 and 3961 Lighthouse Place, Discovery Bay. 
 
Staff has reviewed the project plans and has no concerns or comments.   Upon board approval, no comment will be noted 
on the Agency Comment Request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None. 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP17- 3052. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By:       Brian Miller, Parks and Landscaping Manager  
Submitted By:     Michael R. Davies. General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Community Center Swimming Pool and Equipment Shed. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval of existing Proposal or Approval to send out an RFP for the Community Center Swimming Pool Repairs. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
During the 2016/17 swim season, we endured two (2) pool closures for a total of eight (8) days. This had a negative 
impact on the Community, Lifeguards and CPO. During the course of the swim season, the lifeguards and staff 
struggled to get accurate and consistent water chemistry tests. The pool is losing ¾" of water per day, the tile in the 
Northwest corner is popping off due to a bond beam failure, the tile on the Southeast side is separating from the pool 
wall, 60% of the circulation jets are flowing at a minimum, the copper piping in the system is flaking from the inside and 
releasing into the pool, and the skimmer on the Northeast side isn't functioning.   
 
Four (4) DIR Swimming Pool Contractors have been contacted, two (2) have inspected the Swimming Pool, one (1) 
written proposal has been received, one (1) has declined to submit a bid and the two (2) other Contractors didn't 
respond at all. 
 
Staff is seeking approval to repair and upgrade the Community Center Swimming Pool; if the Board decides to award a 
contract tonight, we can proceed with the permit process, begin the Project in September and reopen in the Spring of 
2019. 
 
In addition we are seeking approval of $41,500.00 to remove and replace the Pool Equipment Shed. The funding was 
approved in the PG&E Projects List in 2015/16 by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors and will not affect 
the current Budget 2017/18 or 2018/19. 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested $145,000.00 from the Community Center Fund 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:         
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Approval of the usage of PG&E funds to Remove and Replace the Pool Equipment Enclosure 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Tuff Shed Proposal 
Community Center Pool Repair - Adams Pool 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 7, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Mac Kaiser, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
2018 Program, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Acceptance of Fee Waivers approved by the General Manager for the following 2018 Program, Activities, and Events.  
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors (Board) established the Park & Facility 
Usage and Rental Policy #13 on July 16, 2013; and  
 
Whereas the Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy was revised on October 19, 2016 to more adequately respond to 
the needs of the community; and 
 
Whereas requirements, except those identified as “prohibited”, may now be waived or modified on a case-by-case basis 
by the General Manager, or designee upon the finding of public interest; and any such modification (including 
modification to fees) shall be summarized on the next available board agenda. 
 
Therefore, Staff is submitting for acceptance the following 2018 Programs, Activities, and Events whose “Fees” were 
waived by the General Manager upon the finding of public interest per the Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy #13. 
 
“Bridge on the Lake” Senior Duplicate Bridge games held every Saturday throughout the year at the Discovery Bay 
Community Center from 12PM to 4:30PM for a fee waiver total amount of $8,190.  Effective July 2017, the Town entered 
into a Memorandum of Understanding with the “Bridge on the Lake” duplicate bridge participants, requiring a fee of $1 
per person/per week in an effort to offset this direct cost to the Town.  For 2017 the Town recovered a total of $678 over 
a six-month period from the “Bridge on the Lake” group.   
 
“Hand and Foot” Senior Duplicate Bridge games held every Wednesday throughout the year at the Discovery Bay 
Community Center from 12PM to 4PM for a fee waiver total amount of $5,200. 
 
“Boy Scouts of America Troop 514” weekly Monday meetings held throughout the year at the Discovery Bay Community 
Center from 6:30PM to 8PM for a fee total waiver amount of $1,500.  The Boy Scouts Troop 514 annually provides an 
agreed upon in-kind service project for the Town. 
 
“Resisting Aggression Defensively (R.A.D.) Kids” is a Contra Costa County Sheriff’s program to be held at the Discovery 
Bay Community Center June 18-22 from 9AM to 2PM.  This free community event for children ages 5-7 years, provides 
safety topics that include; Home Safety, School Safety, Out and About Safety, Good and Bad Strangers, and What to do 
in an emergency and then helping them understand how to react.  This is a one-week program for a total fee waiver 
amount of $310.   
 
“Annual Easter Egg Hunt” conducted by the Discovery Bay Lions Club on March 24 at the Discovery Bay Community 
Center from 7AM to 12PM for a fee waiver total amount of $100. 
 
 

“Continued to the next page” 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 
 
“Holiday Day Parade” and “Breakfast with Santa” conducted by the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce and the 
Discovery Bay Lions Club utilizing the parking lot in front of the Discovery Bay Community Center.  There is currently no 
fee schedule for the use of just the parking lot in front of the Discovery Bay Community Center. 
 
Staff recommends acceptance of the above 2018 Programs, Activities, and Events Fee Waivers by the General 
Managers for a total amount of $15,300 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $ None 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
     None 
 
  
Attachments 

   
  Parks & Facility Usage & Rental Policy #013 
  Resolution 2016-17 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 
 



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

 The Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy outlines specific regulations and requirements associated 
with the permitted rental of a public facility and/or area within the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District (District) owned or operated park.  Obtaining a permit shall grant the user basic usage 
and access rights for the approved purpose and time only.  Any fees or deposits established by the 
District Board of Directors shall be paid by the applicant prior to the approval of the permit.  All users 
shall comply with County, State and Federal laws. 

 
 The District reserves the right to cancel, revoke or suspend any and all reservations, permits and 

applications if deemed inappropriate, flagrantly disrespectful or if harmful activities are taking place in 
the park or facility.  No notice is required and, in some cases, the Sheriff will be notified and 
enforcement action will be requested. Violations of this policy may result is forfeiture of fees and/ or 
deposit. 

 
 Facilities and parks available for rental include: 

 
1.      Cornell Park, Tennis Court 
2. Cornell Park, Pickle Ball Courts 
3. Cornell Park, Baseball Field 
4. Cornell Park, Soccer Field 
5. Cornell Park, Shaded Picnic Area 
6. Cornell Park, Horse Shoe Pits or Bocce Courts 
7. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 1 
8. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 2 
9. Ravenswood Park, Soccer Field 
10. Community Center, Tennis Court(s) 
11. Community Center, BBQ Area 
12. Community Center, Reception Area 
13. Community Center, Arts and Crafts/Meeting Room 
14. Community Center, Multi-Purpose Room 
15. Community Center, Event lawn 
16. Community Center, Swimming Pool 
 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Parks and Landscaping 
 

  Date Established: 
April 20, 2011 

  

Policy Name: 
Park & Facility Usage & Rental 

Policy 
 
  

  Date Amended: 
May 3, 2017 

  

Policy Number: 
013 

  

Resolution: 
2016-17 

  

Agenda Item G-2



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
II.  ELIGIBILITY & PRIORITY 

 The District reserves the right to exclude or remove activities it deems inappropriate for public use.  
District business will take precedence over any and all other meetings.  Groups that have a reservation 
in advance are subject to cancellations, in rare circumstances, to accommodate this priority.  All fees will 
be returned to the user if the District requires a cancellation or relocation of the reserved event. 

 
 In issuing permits, priority shall be given to Discovery Bay residents and events serving the Discovery Bay 

community.   
 

III. RESERVATION REQUIREMENTS 
 The renter must be over 18 years of age, and submit a complete Reservation Form to the Community 

Center, a refundable damage deposit, and all applicable user fees and insurance as described in 
Insurance Requirements.  Renters are required to provide the name and phone number of the principal 
contact person and a secondary contact.  This person must be present onsite during the approved rental 
period and will be the emergency contact, and is responsible for ensuring compliance with the policies 
outlined.  A copy of the permit must be onsite and available upon request by District staff or 
representatives during approved rental period. 
 
Single day reservation may be made up to one (1) year in advance.  Long-term league reservations may 
be made up to four (4) months in advance, unless previously approved by the Town of Discovery Bay 
CSD Board of Directors.  
 
No reservation or agreement will be approved or signed until the requesting user has paid the applicable 
deposits and fees. 

 
 Insurance Requirements: All sports leagues, organizations, or inflatable play equipment operators are 

required to provide the District with a CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE showing valid liability 
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.  A separate ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT must be 
submitted listing the “Town of Discovery Bay CSD, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers” as 
additional insured on the policy.  Insurance Certificates must be submitted to the District at least five (5) 
days prior to the scheduled reservation. 

 
 Cancellations:  Park Rental cancellations occurring five (5) business days or more prior to the event will 

be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations occurring four (4) business days or less prior to the 
event will forfeit all applicable fees but be refunded all of the deposit. 

 
 Cancellation for Indoor Facility Rentals at the Community Center occurring sixty (60) days or more prior 

to the event will be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations less than sixty (60) days, but more 
than thirty (30) days prior to the event date will forfeit 25% of the total fees.  Cancellations less than 
thirty (30) days prior to the event date, but more than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date will 
forfeit 50% of the total fees.  Cancellations occurring less than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date 
will forfeit all applicable fees.  In all cases of cancellation, the deposit shall be returned. 

 
 Cancellation fees above do not reflect any cancellation processing fees.  Processing fees are in addition 

to the cancellation fees described here. 

Agenda Item G-2



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 Clean Up:  Renters are required to clean up and return the park or area to the original condition.  Trash 

must be placed in the receptacles provided.  Trash that does not fit in the trash receptacle must be 
disposed of properly by the renter.  

 
 Reasonable party decorations are permitted.  However, users may not put staples or nails into any tree, 

sign, wall or table for any purpose. All decorations must be taken down and removed from the facility. 
 
 Deposit Forfeiture:  Renter agrees to take full responsibility for the behavior of their guests during the 

rental period.  Children must be supervised at all times by adults.  Any charges for damage to the park or 
facility or its furnishings will be deducted from the deposit.  Rentals that exceed the reserved time 
period will be charged the hourly rate to be deducted from the deposit.  Failure to leave the rented area 
in satisfactory condition will result in deposit forfeiture.  Upon a satisfactory inspection of the premises 
by District staff, the deposit check will be destroyed or returned to the applicant. 

 
 Prohibited Activities:  No person shall consume, possess, sell, serve or cause to be served, any alcoholic 

beverage of any kind within any park area, unless expressly authorized in advance of the event by the 
Board of Directors. The General Manager, or designee, is authorized to approve service of alcoholic 
beverages for private events taking place at the Discovery Bay Community Center once a complete and 
approved application is received and all insurance requirements and other conditions of approval are 
approved. See Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages, below. Fires 
and barbecues (BBQ) shall be permitted only in grills already provided in the park.  There shall be no 
overnight events or camping at any Discovery Bay park facility unless expressly authorized in advance of 
the event by the Board of Directors. 

 
 Gambling activities are expressly prohibited at all Town of Discovery Bay Parks and Recreation facilities.  

Individuals or groups of individuals in violation of this prohibited activity shall immediately cease the 
prohibited activity.  Failure to cease shall result in the immediate notification of local law enforcement 
authorities.   

 
 Renter agrees that they will comply with all state and local laws including but not limited to activities 

that require a state or local permit.  At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may 
be required on a case by case basis. 

 
 Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages: 
 
 If alcohol is to be served or sold, it must be indicated on the rental application.  The General Manager or 

Board of Directors, as identified above, must approve any application which includes consumption or 
sale of alcohol.  Once approved, it is the responsibility and liability of the Renter and/or organization 
renting the facility. At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may be required on a 
case by case basis. 

 
 To sell alcoholic beverages at your event, a valid alcohol permit from the California Department of 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (A.B.C.) must be obtained.  The permit must be on file with the District 
offices at least ten (10) days prior to your event.   

 

Agenda Item G-2



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 Food and Alcohol may be consumed without an Alcohol permit from the A.B.C. when there is no 
monetary exchange for the food, beverages or admission charged for the event.   

 
 Violation of any of these requirements will result in immediate termination of Renter’s event and will 

result in forfeiture of the damage deposit. 
 
 The District may require additional deposits, insurance and/or security for events where alcohol is 

served.  These additional requirements will be determined by the circumstances of each rental request. 
 
 Food Preparation:  Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served, but not prepared on site for any 

indoor facility rentals at the Community Center. 
 Exhibitions, Events, Festivals, Meeting and Assemblies:  Any person, group, society, club or 

organization wishing to set up or maintain any exhibition, place of amusement, concert, picture show, 
bandstand, performance, entertainment or other form of amusement or function where the expected 
attendance is fifty (50) people or more occupying the park at any one time, must first obtain written 
authorization from the District’s General Manager.  These types of requests must be submitted no less 
than sixty (60) days prior to the event. 

 
IV. MISCELLANEOUS 
Any policy listed herein may be waived or modified on a case-by-case basis and at the discretion of the 
Board of Directors.   
 
Requirements listed herein, except those identified as “prohibited”, may be waived or modified on a 
case-by-case basis by the General Manager, or designee, upon the finding of public interest; any such 
modification (including modification to fees) shall be summarized on the next available board agenda. 
 
 
 
Policy Established: 
 
April 20, 2011 
 
Policy Amended: 
 
July 16, 2013 
January 8, 2014 
December 16, 2015 
October 19, 2016 
May 3, 2017 

Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2

Cinderella
Text Box
AMENDING PARK & FACILITY USAGE & RENTAL POLICY



Byron 
Municipal 
Advisory 
Council 

 
 

The Byron Municipal Advisory Council serves as an advisory body to the 
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the County Planning Agency. 

 

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Costa 
County Ordinance Code. 

 

Office of Supervisor Diane Burgis 
Contact: Alicia Nuchols 

3361 Walnut Blvd. Suite 140 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

925-252-4500 
 

Respectfully submitted by: _________ 

 
 

 
DRAFT 

 
 

Record of Actions	
Meeting start time: 6:00 p.m.	
Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

 
1. Meeting called to order by Chair Schmit at 6:01 p.m.  Councilmembers Maggiore absent.   

  
2. Public Comment: Rich Facciano and Nicole Santino residents across the street from gas station, spoke 

regarding the letter they sent to Public Works, Byron MAC, and Supervisor Burgis’ office.  
 

3. Review Record of Actions from 10-24-17 meeting:  Motion to approve as corrected made by Councilmember 
Nisen, second by Councilmember Thuman. Motion passed: Schmit, Nisen, Thuman, Lopez.  AYES: 4-0 
ABSTAIN: 0 
 

4. Agency Reports 
a) East Contra Costa Fire Protection District:  Chief Macumber introduced himself, discussed focus on 

weed abatement/hazard abatement program, PDA after the New Year.  Fire District is increasing their 
visibility on social media, Facebook, Instagram, Twitter & YouTube. Open House for Bixler station to be 
scheduled for March 10th, more to come, this will be an annual event.  They are working to have each 
station will have one. 

b) Contra Costa County Sheriff’s Department: Monthly report provided by Lt. Borbely for Oct Calls for 
Service. 

c) California Highway Patrol: Officer Thomas provided an update on beat coverage 
d)   Office of Supervisor Diane Burgis: ANNOUNCEMENTS: Holiday Open House December 5th 4-6pm,  
       Holiday Food Fight, Fire District Opening, Mental Health Forum (flyer provided), Update on Byron  
       Highway/Camino Diablo Intersection Project and join our newsletter via text (passed out flyer).   
       Announced Lea Castleberry will staff in 2018. 

 
5. Items for Action and/or Discussion 

a) Review & Discuss LP17-2024: The applicant requests to renew Land Use permit for existing family 
member mobile home. Board reviewed, motion was made by Councilmember Lopez, second by 
Councilmember Nisen.  Motion passed: Schmidt, Nisen, Thuman, & Lopez.  AYES: 4-0 ABSTAIN: 0 
 

6. Correspondence Key: R= Received S= Sent 
a. R-10/19/17 Contra Costa County Planning Commission for October 25, 2017 
b. R-10/25/17 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator for November 6, 2017 
c. R-11/2/17 Contra Costa County Planning Commission for November 8, 2017 
d. R-11/10/17 Correspondence Received  
e. R-11/10/17 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator for November 20, 2017 

 
7. Councilmember Comment/Future Agenda Item:  
 

Byron Family Park Update 
 

Agenda Item L-1



 

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Costa 
County Ordinance Code. 

2 

Adjourned to next meeting scheduled for January 23, 2018. 

Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-2



FINAL 

MEETING CALLED: 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF: 

OPENING COMMENTS 
BY CHAIR: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
PERIOD: 

APPROVAL OF 
MINUTES: 

APPROVAL OF 
CONSENT ITEMS: 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
November 9, 2017 

Chair, Ronald Reagan called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. 

Roger Bass, District II 
Maurice Gunderson, Secretary, Member at Large 
Keith McMahon, City of Concord 
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill 
Ronald Reagan, District 111 
Dale Roberts, District I 
Tom Weber, District IV 

Emily Barnett, Member At-Large 
Mike Bruno, Vice Chair, Airport Business Association 
Eric Meinbress, Member At-Large 
Russell Roe, District V 

Keith Freitas, Director of Airports 

Ronald Reagan welcomed the attendees. 

None. 

Moved by Maurice Gunderson; seconded by Keith McMahon. 
Approved Yes: Roger Bass, Derek Mims, Ronald Regan, Dale 
Roberts, and Tom Weber. No: None. Abstained: None. Absent: 
Emily Barnett, Mike Bruno, Eric Meinbress, and Russell Roe. 

Moved by Maurice Gunderson; seconded by Roger Bass. 
Approved Yes: Keith McMahon, Derek Mims, Dale Roberts, 
Ronald Reagan, and Tom Weber. No: None. Abstained: None. 
Absent: Emily Barnett, Mike Bruno, Eric Meinbress and Russell 
Roe. 

Agenda Item L-3



PRESENTATIONS: 

a. Review and Discuss the City of Brentwood's Economic Development Program 
Presented by Gus Vina, Brentwood City Manager 

Gus Vina, Brentwood City Manager, presented their economic development action 
plan to the Committee to facilitate economic growth in the East County region. Out of 
that economic development action plan, seven job generating opportunities were 
developed: 

1. Create and implement a business development center. This center would 
provide workforce training for the many small, independent, and family-owned 
businesses in Brentwood. 

2. Build full-scale hospital. This would generate approximately 800 jobs for the 1500 
local residents that currently work in healthcare 

3. Find ways to build tourism. Designating an individual to oversee the visitor 
experience to best ensure that tourists come back (i.e. hotels) 

4. Build restaurants in downtown areas of Brentwood. Building more restaurants 
will attract customers and ultimately create jobs 

5. Develop a business park. 400 acres are available between Sand Creek Road and 
Lone Tree Way. That working group is creating a business park development plan 

6. Create business retention expansion and attraction program. Focus is to help 
grow small, independent, and family-owned businesses and to ensure they are 
receiving all the guidance necessary to grow 

7. Preserve agriculture. Bring farmers together and provide direction in order to 
preserve and upgrade the agricultural industry 

In conclusion, Mr. Vina added how the Northern Waterfront runs throughout East 
County and noted the Byron Airport is located in the center of that corridor. Mr. Vina 
expressed his desire to work with Airport staff in order to increase business 
developments and ultimately jobs in the East County region 

b. Review and Discuss the Update Regarding Funding for the Airport Connector 
Project Presented by Kevin Romick, Oakley City Council Member 

Kevin Romick with the Contra Costa County Transportation Authority gave a 
presentation in regards to the regional airport connector road from to Vasco Road to 
the Byron Airport. In 2016, Measure X, which required a two-thirds vote, was ultimately 
defeated. On the 2018 ballot will be Regional Measure 3 (RM3). Mr. Romick stated that 
if the measure passes, $10 million will go to the planning and construction for the airport 
connector. Ronald Reagan stated how important it is to get the word out that Contra 
Costa County needs a connector road in order to reduce the congestion on Camino 
Diablo in Byron. 

2 

Agenda Item L-3



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent 

No items were pulled from consent. 

b. Discuss and Select a Recipient for the Contra Costa County Airports Recognition 
Award 

After discussions, the Committee unanimously voted to award the Office of the Sheriff 
Air Support Unit and Rashid Yahya for their continued efforts in promoting aviation. 
The awards will be given at the next AAC meeting tentatively scheduled to be held on 
January 11, 2018. 

Moved by Maurice Gunderson; seconded by Tom Weber. Approved Yes: Emily 
Barnett, Roger Bass, Keith McMahon, Derek Mims, Ronald Reagan, and Dale 
Roberts. No: None. Abstained: None. Absent: Emily Barnett, Mike Bruno, Eric 
Meinbress, and Russell Roe. 

c. Update and Discuss the Economic Development and Incentive Program (EDIP) 
Process and Establish New Working Groups to Assist Airport Staff 

Airports staff began an Economic Development Incentive Program (EDIP) process 
to develop a program that would be most successful in retain ing existing and 
attracting new aviation tenants and businesses. Airports staff will hold two working 
group meetings on November 15, 2017. These working groups will be separated 
between businesses and tenants in order to discuss different components of the 
overall plan, including Contra Costa County Airports' current rates and charges. 
The business meeting will be held at 8:30 a.m. and the tenant meeting will be held 
at 1 p.m. 

d. Update and Discuss the Byron General Plan Amendment and Expected Delay 
Due to CAL TRANS Request 

During the process of updating the Byron General Plan Amendment, it was noticed that 
the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) plan was out of date. Both plans must be 
consistent with each other, therefore the updating of the Byron General Plan 
Amendment will be delayed to accommodate the ALUC plan update. 

e. Review and Discuss the Federal Aviation Administration Determination 
Regarding Informal Complaint Filed by Vietnam Helicopters, Inc. dba Vietnam 
Helicopter Museum 

About a year ago Vietnam Helicopter Museum (VHM) filed an informal complaint with 
the FAA against Contra Costa County claiming discriminatory acts against VHM. In 
response to the allegations, the FAA found that there were zero non-compliance 
actions by Contra Costa County. As of now, the Airport Enterprise Fund has spent 
approximately $100,000 in legal fees (County Counsel) and Airport staff time. 

3 

Agenda Item L-3



f. Discuss the Status of Long-Term Leasing for 101 John Glenn Drive Facility 

This property reverted back to the County approximately three years ago, [which 
includes office and aircraft hangar space]. Airport staff received a letter of interest to 
lease the property on a long term basis. After a competitive solicitation was conducted , 
the Airport received two proposals. The proposals received were by Pacific States 
Aviation (PSA) and Sterling Aviation. The proposals were ranked by a five person 
selection committee and PSA and Sterling Aviation were ranked 1st and 2nd 

respectively. Airport staff is currently in negotiations with PSA to long-term lease the 
property. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 11 :17 AM. 

4 

Agenda Item L-3



DRAFT 

MEETING CALLED: 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF: 

OPENING COMMENTS 
BY CHAIR: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
PERIOD: 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
January 11, 2018 

Chair, Ronald Reagan called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. 

Emily Barnett, Member At-Large 
Mike Bruno, Airport Business Association 
Maurice Gunderson, Secretary, Member at Large 
Keith McMahon, City of Concord 
Eric Meinbress, Member At-Large 
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill 
Ronald Reagan, District 111 
Dale Roberts, District I 
Russell Roe, District V 
Tom Weber, District IV 

Roger Bass, District II 

Keith Freitas, Director of Airports 
Beth Lee, Assistant Director of Airports 
Alina Zimmerman, Airport Administrative Assistant 

Ronald Reagan welcomed the attendees. 

There was public comment asking to consider an Observation Plaza 
at the Byron Airport. 

Keith Freitas updated the AAC on the Airport Committee meeting held 
on January 10, 2018. He explained that Supervisor Mitchoff would like 
the AAC to look at the current Bylaws and consider revising them to 
increase the membership in order to include representation 
specifically from the general communities around Buchanan Field and 
the Byron Airport. 

Agenda Item L-4



APPROVAL OF 
MINUTES: 

APPROVAL OF 
CONSENT ITEMS: 

PRESENTATIONS: 

Moved by Tom Weber; seconded by Maurice Gunderson. 
Approved Yes: Emily Barnett, Mike Bruno, Dale Roberts, Keith 
McMahon, Derek Mims, Ronald Reagan, Russell Roe, and Eric 
Meinbress. No: None. Abstained: None. Absent: Roger Bass. 

Moved by Keith McMahon; seconded by Derek Mims. Approved 
Yes: Emily Barnett, Mike Bruno, Dale Roberts, Maurice 
Gunderson, Ronald Reagan, Russell Roe, Eric Meinbress, and 
Tom Weber. No: None. Abstained: None. Absent: Roger Bass. 

a. Present the Contra Costa County Airports Recognition Awards to Rashid Yahya 
and the Office of the Sheriff Air Support Unit 

The AAC awarded Rashid Yahya and the Office of the Sheriff Air Support Unit with 
the Contra Costa County Airports recognition award for their continued efforts in 
maintaining a safe and peaceful environment for Contra Costa County residents 
and for providing exceptional services that build the Airports and surrounding 
aviation communities 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent 

No items were pulled from consent. 

b. Review and Discuss the Update Regarding Transportation Security 
Administration's (TSA) Site Visit on November 29, 2017 

Airport Staff contacted TSA and requested a site visit to evaluate the Airports' current 
protocols and procedures. TSA was ultimately impressed with the 
protocols/procedures and the equipment in place. Few recommendations were made 
that Airport staff will consider as they make security improvements to both Airports. 

c. Review and Discuss the Airport Strategic Plan Summary of Top Priorities 

Airport staff are moving forward to implement some of the top priority projects identif ied 
in the strategic plan. The first priority project is updating the Airports' rates and charges. 
Staff hopes to implement the new changes by July 1, 2018. Tenants should expect to 
see a slight reduction in rent fees. The second priority project is to update the Airports' 
terminal building on John Glenn Drive. Staff is looking to build a new general aviation 
terminal building of approximately 10-15,000 square feet. The third priority project is to 
obtain congressional support for federal funding for a new Air Traffic Control Tower at 
Buchanan Field. Other priority projects include completion of the Byron General Plan 

2 

Agenda Item L-4



Amendment, Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan, and expansion of an existing, or 
building of a new maintenance hangar at Byron to facilitate business development. 

d. Review and Discuss the 2018 Airport Capital Improvement Program 

Every year Airports staff meets with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to go 
over Contra Costa County Airports' plan for funding over the next 10-15 years. Staff 
received support from the FAA for the reviewed list of projects. The larger project that 
has been tentatively approved for 2019 is the reconstruction of CCR Runway 32R/14L 
that would cost approximately $4.2 million. Airport staff will continue to provide updates 
as the project proceeds. 

e. Review and Discuss the Unmanned Aerial System (UAS) FAA Pilot Program 
Sponsor 

The FAA notified state and local governments to participate in an Unmanned Aircraft 
Systems (UAS, also known as drones) pilot test program to help develop policies for 
drone use. This program will help the FAA gain data to formulate rules and 
regulations for the operation of drones. The Board of Supervisors authorized Airport 
staff in November 2017 to be a part of a larger group led by the CA Department of 
Technology (CDT) to participate in the program. The CDT will submit an application 
on behalf of the County to the FAA to be considered as one of the five locations to 
operate in, in which the FAA will make a selection in May 2018. 

f. Review and Discuss the Airport Enterprise Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

The AAC reviewed the Airport Enterprise Fund Budget for FY 16-17. Revenues 
exceeded expenditures by approximately $1.3 million. 

g. Review and Discuss the 3-Acre Development Proposal Update 

This three-acre business park development is located on the south tip of Sally Ride 
Drive. Montecito is going through the final stages of the environmental process. A draft 
lease is in place with hopes to go before the Board of Supervisors in March 2018. 
Montecito hopes to break ground in June 2018 and be in full operation by the end of 
the calendar year. 

h. Review and Discuss the 4.6-Acre Development Proposal Update 

This piece of property is located on the northeast corner of Marsh Drive and Solano 
Way. A tax share and entitlement process agreement was completed in 2017 between 
the County and the City of Concord. A developer, Gotham Greens, was selected and 
a preliminary application was submitted to the City of Concord. Gotham Greens hopes 
to break ground in summer 2018. 

i. Review and Discuss the 101 John Glenn Drive Long-Term Lease Update 

Airport staff received a letter of interest to long-term lease 101 John Glenn Drive. 
Staff conducted the competitive selection process and received two proposals. A 

3 

Agenda Item L-4



ranking committee reviewed the packets and ultimately chose Pacific States 
Aviation, Inc. whom took possession of the property on January 7, 2018. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/COMMENTS 
• Observation plaza at Byron Airport 
• AAC Bylaws 
• Brown Act requirements 
• Rates and charges 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 10:50 AM. 

4 

Agenda Item L-4


	2018-02-07 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2018-02-07 Agenda Regular and CS.pdf
	C-1 2018-01-17 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	C-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	C-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report 2018 Parks and Recreation Event Calendar.pdf
	C-3-2 2018 Public.Event Calendar draft 4.pdf
	C-3-3 Policy 013 - Park and Facility Usage and Rental Sec. III Revisions 05-03-2017.pdf
	C-3-4 Policy 022 - District Recreation Facilities Alcohol.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report - Team Building Workshop.pdf
	C-5-1 Staff Report Agency Comment Request  DP18-3003 - Lot Merger.pdf
	C-5-2 CCC Agency Comment Request DP18-3003.pdf
	1.pdf
	2.pdf

	G-1-1 Staff Report Community Center Swimming Pool and Equipment Shed.pdf
	G-1-2 Tuff Shed Proposal.pdf
	G-1-3 Community Center Pool Repair - Adams Pool.pdf
	G-2-1 Staff Report.Facility.Rental Fee Waiver.pdf
	G-2-2 Policy 013 - Park and Facility Usage and Rental Sec. III Revisions 05-03-2017.pdf
	G-2-3 Resolution No. 2016-17  Park & Facility Usage & Rental Policy.pdf
	L-1 11-28-17 DRAFT Byron MAC Record of Actions.pdf
	L-2 CCC BofS Notice Public Hearing re Zoning Text.pdf
	L-3 CCC Aviation Advisory meeting minutes 11-09-2017.pdf
	L-4 CCC Aviation Advisory meeting minutes 01-11-2018.pdf

